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From: Bitten, Robin [rb2790@att.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Friday, August 17, 2007 4:23 PM 

Woods, Vickie; Randa, Johna A; Follensbee, Greg; Holland, Robyn P; Bixler, Micheale; Slaughter, Brenda ; 
Culpepper, Robert 

Subject: 0001 21 -TP 

Attachments: 0001 21 A-TP.pdf 

A. Robin Bitten 
Legal Assistant to Robert A. Culpepper 
AT&T 
c/o Gregory R. Follensbee 
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1558 

rb2790@att.com 
(404) 335-071 8 

8. Docket No. 000121A-TP: In Re: Investigation into the Establishment of Operations Support 
Systems Permanent Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies. 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of Robert A. Culpepper 

D. 4 pages total in PDF format 

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's Withdrawal of its Motion for Extension 
of Orders Nos. PSC-06-0042-CFO-TP and PSC-06-0043-CFO-TP. 
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Robert Culpepper T: 404-335-0841 
Senior Attofey F: 404-614-4054 

rclIQl@att.com Tallahassee, FIorida 32301 www.att.com Legal 

August 17,20Q7 

ce Commission 

Re: 
s support systems 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

be advised that BellSouth Tela  
tion for Extension of Durati 

Inc, d/b/a AT&" Florida her . PSC-06-0042-CF 

of this letter, AT&T Florida hereby 
with aforementioned motion. 

Robert A. Cdpepper 

687993 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 000121A-TP 

s served via 

. Mail this 17% day of August, 2 

Tracy VV. Hatch 

Michigan Bell Telephone Company 
SuiWFloor 1670 

Fax No.: (31 3) 496-9332 
Keflv.A, Fennell@att.com 



Fax, No. (813) 233-4620 

igan Katz Raymond 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. NO. (850) 681-3828 

Represents Covad 
Represents Mpower 

Andrew 0, lsar 
Miller tsar, tnc. 

suite 200 
Laurel, MD 20700’7-6102 
Tel. 361-4298 
Fax. 361-4277 

Suzanne f. Summertin, Esq. 
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